
 



https://cointelegraph.com/magazine/2022/03/18/blockchain-projects-making-renewable-energy-reality


From: Dan Morehead  
Sent: July 3, 2022 8:43 AM 
To: 'jon.sindreu@wsj.com' <jon.sindreu@wsj.com> 
Subject: I'M GOING TO QUOTE YOU IN AN INVESTOR LETTER TO 150,000 IMPORTANT INVESTORS 
 
Jon, 
 
I’m going to quote you in my July investor letter. 
 
I’d love to help you understand DeFi before I do. 
 
Would you like to talk? 
 
Dan 
 
 

From: Dan Morehead  
Sent: June 30, 2022 9:36 AM 
To: jon.sindreu@wsj.com 
Subject: You've Got A Factual Error in Your Article, DeFi Worked Great  
 
Jon, 
 
Your article is factually incorrect.   
 
All the companies you reported on are CENTRALIZED finance companies.  They are venture-backed 
companies.  The are not DeFi at all. 
 
DECENTRALIZED finance protocols – like AAVE, Compound, Uniswap, MakerDAO – all worked 
great.  This crisis proves the opposite of your argument.  It proves DeFi works great.  Way better than 
centralized finance firms like BlockFi, Lehman Brothers, et al. 
 
Happy to have a call if you want to really understand what’s going on. 
 
All the best, 
 
Dan 
 
 
DAN MOREHEAD 
CEO 

–––––––––––––––––––––– 
T: 650 854 7001  EA: 650 854 7003 

  

P  A  N  T  E  R  A 

https://finance.yahoo.com/finance/news/celsius-pivots-toward-paying-off-201006587.html


https://www.ft.com/content/1e65f37b-3ac3-4c18-be06-15d8c3744210
https://www.sec.gov/litigation/admin/2022/33-11029.pdf
https://messari.io/article/liquidation-distributions-the-hidden-details-of-debt?utm_source=twitter_messaricrypto&utm_medium=organic_social&utm_campaign=liquidation_distributions
https://www.bis.org/publ/bisbull57.pdf
https://www.bis.org/publ/bisbull57.pdf


https://twitter.com/BlackMandrill/status/1538924930129186821
https://twitter.com/BlackMandrill/status/1538924930129186821
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https://1inch.exchange/
https://matcha.xyz/




https://www.panteracapital.com/why-ethereum-is-undervalued.





